Message

From: Omar Pulido [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 1/29/2019 9:35:44 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Marietta Torriente [marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Peter
Puglese [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: RE: Caltrans Presentation

Attachments: 01.29.19 IBEC_Caltrans Agenda .pdf; CalTrans IBEC Presentation 012819 v5.pdf

Hi Mindy — please see attached the meeting agenda and pwpt.

Thanks,

%,  Omar Pulido

e Senior Project Director

? Trifiletti Consulting, Inc
C: (909) 973-4794

0:(213) 315-2121 ext. 102

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consuiting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Marietta Torriente <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese @cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Omar Pulido
<omar@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: RE: Caltrans Presentation

Thanks Marietta,
Can you please also send me the agenda for the meeting? Thanks,

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
VIZ10) 412-5330 ¢ F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Marietta Torriente [mailto:marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Omar Pulido
<gmar@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: Caltrans Presentation

Hi Mindy and Peter,

Please view the Caltrans Presentation via Hightail using this link: https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/VCciiUZsF6




Thanks!
Marietta



